
Addendum #3 
Questions 

 
1. Does LRGVDC anticipate requesting a modification to the RPTCP Update work plan 

schedule outlined in the TxDOT Coordination Plan Guidebook, based on the anticipated 
project kickoff occurring in January 2026 and the Interim Plan due to TxDOT for review 
by March 2026? 

o Yes the scheduled extension has been posted as Addendums 1 & 2.  
 

2. Do you have a regular schedule of RCC meetings already established for this update 
cycle and when they anticipate them taking place. 

o Yes, schedule has been amended as on Addendum #2. 
 

3. What time will the bid opening be on November 20, 2025? 
o The bid opening will be at 2pm CST via the Goto link. 

 

4. Will LRGVDC allow surveys and public outreach information on the LRGVDC website 
regarding the LRGVDC Valley Metro 5 Year Regional Public Transit Coordination Plan? 

o The LRGVDC has limited internal resources for posting and monitoring website content. 
However, the LRGVDC can post links on its official website directing the public to external 
platforms that are developed, hosted, and managed by the selected consultant. The 
consultant will be responsible for creating, maintaining, and monitoring any external 
engagement platforms and for providing LRGVDC with periodic summaries of activity, 
feedback, and participation metrics for documentation in accordance with TxDOT’s 
Coordination Plan Guidebook requirements. 
 

5. Considering the tight schedule for completing the plan according to Appendix M. 
Coordination Planning Project Timeline, will LRGVDC be seeking to extend the timeline 
for this plan with TxDOT?  

o TxDOT has approved an extension to the timelines from Appendix L&M. They have been 
posted as addendum 1 & 2. 

 

6. Can LRGVDC provide clarification regarding the DBE requirements for the RFP 
considering the U.S. Department of Transportation Interim Final Rule posted October 3, 
2025? 

o The LRGVDC is aware of the new of USDOTs interim final rule. However, TxDOT and 
Texas Unified Certification Program (TUCP) are currently reviewing existing DBE 
Certifications. During this transition period, LRGVDC will not set a specific DBE contract 
goal for this RFP.  However, proposers are still encouraged to provide a good faith effort to 
include certified DBE firms in their project teams whenever possible and to identify those 
firms and their certification status in their proposals. 

 
 



7. Should the budget prepared to match the table provided on page 12 of the RFP? Or 
instead by task? 

o The budget table on page 12 is for reference outlining the LRGVDC allocation to 
assignment areas. It is recommended that proposers structure their cost proposals by task, 
consistent with the Scope of Work (Tasks 1–6) and the TxDOT Coordination Plan 
Guidebook. A task-based budget supports proper evaluation, monitoring, and alignment 
with required deliverables. 

 
8. The RFP specifies a January 6, 2026 Kickoff Meeting Date and March 2026 date for 

submission of the Interim Plan to TxDOT. Will modifications of tasks in the Scope of 
Work be permitted (pending LRGVDC approval) in relation to the Interim Plan 
submission date? 

o An updated schedule extension to the timeline has been approved by TxDOT and have 
been posed as Addenda 1 & 2. 

 


